From: Ruchi Bhatt [mailto:Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au]
Sent: Saturday, 19 March 2016 11:10 AM

To: Chambers - Bull DP; AMOD

Cc: Stephen Crawford; Daniel Shaw

Subject: RE: AM2014/198 - Alpine Resorts Award 2010

Dear Melissa,

We refer to the above matter and the Deputy President’s direction of 15 March 2016.

The Australian Industry Group (Ai Group) understands that the ASAA and AWU have reached
agreement regarding issues 31 and 32, as identified in the Report to the Full Bench dated 7

December 2015. Ai Group does not press its opposition to the variations there proposed at this time.

Kind regards,
Ruchi.

Ruchi Bhatt
Adviser — Workplace Relations Policy

51 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060

- T: 02 9466 5513
‘ E: ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au
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